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. .I-am writing this letter in concern of The assasination-.
") _of our late President, John F, Kennedye. I would like to know

. why the FBI has not helped DistricE Attorney Garrison in ap
investigation into the possibility of a plot to assasinate” oo

. President Kennedy and why you are not giving him ihe inforwtion .§

that he needs to fulfill his investigation. If you ar2yiving

him information, why hasn't the American peoplz heard anything e

about this? I would appreciate an answar to this Tetter as ‘:j osl

soon as possiblze - - ‘ ' ~
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Very truly yours,

Paul Folay ' ' 'Q
!

5991 Prospect Rozd
San Jose, California 95129
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